

# Lestavia M Thompson

## **Certificate Nursing Assistant**

St. Louis, MO 63106

[lestaviamonae939\\_kd6@indeedemail.com](mailto:lestaviamonae939_kd6@indeedemail.com)

+1 314 285 5014

I've been doing Certified Nursing Assistant work for 10 years. Now I enjoy going to work every day making a difference in people's lives, helping hand when needed. I always do the best of my ability when I'm working no matter what the situation may be. My experience in long-term care has really opened my eyes to a lot of things in the health care field.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

July 2018 to Present

Total care for patients, assisting with showers, feeding, assist with everyday ways of life, brushing teeth, changing clothes, assist with walking, toileting, etc.

### **Clinical Assistant**

DePaul Hospital

February 2018 to Present

### **CNA/Caregiver**

Missouri Veterans Home - St. Louis 10600 Lewis & Clark Blvd. - St. Louis, MO

February 2016 to Present

Total care for veterans, assist with showers, assist to and from all 3 meals, ADL, daily vitals

## Education

---

Northwest high school - St. Louis, MO

2008 to 2011

## Skills

---

- I've been a Certified Nursing Assistant for 8 years, going on 9 years. Now I enjoy going to work every day making a difference in people's lives, helping hand when needed. I always do the best of my ability when I'm working no matter what the situation may be. My experience in long-term care has really opened my eyes to a lot of things in the health care field. (9 years)
- CNA (9 years)
- Home Health
- CNA Certified

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)**

#### **CPR**